

THIS REPORT CONTAINS ASSESSMENTS OF COMMODITY AND TRADE ISSUES MADE BY USDA STAFF AND NOT NECESSARILY STATEMENTS OF OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT POLICY

Required Report - public distribution

Date: 12/10/2015 GAIN Report Number: CB1224

Trinidad and Tobago

Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards -Certification

FAIRS Export Certificate Report

Approved By: Michael T. Henney, Director Prepared By: Omar Gonzalez, Agricultural Marketing Specialist

Report Highlights:

Updated Section(s): Section II, IV and Appendices I & II.

This report outlines Trinidad and Tobago's (TT) certification requirements and includes an Export Certificate Matrix as well as examples of select Export Certificates. To avoid costly customs clearance delays, it is recommended that U.S. suppliers have their TT buyer verify compliance with all certification requirements prior to shipping new-to-market products. A list of the relevant TT authorities is provided in this report.

Table of Contents

Section I. List of All Export Certificates Required By Government (Matrix)	
Section II. Purpose of Specific Export Certificate(s)	
Section III. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)	
U.S. origin product	
Imported product	
Section IV. Government Export Certificate's Legal Entry Requirements	
Section V. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements to Ensure Market Entry 11	
Appendix I - Sample Export Certificates12	
FSIS Form 9060-5 Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of Wholesomeness	
FSIS form9060-7 Animal Casings Export Certificate for Countries Requiring Ante-Mortem, Post-Mortem and Fit for Human Food Statements	
FSIS Form 9060-18 Animal Casings Export Certificate for Countries Requiring Ante-Morten Post-Mortem and Sound and Clean Statements	n,
AMS Form – Sanitary Certificate for Exports (Dairy)15	
AMS Form – Sanitation Certificate (Further Processed Egg Products)	
FSIS Form 9060-5EP Egg Products Export Certificate of Wholesomeness	
APHIS VS Form 16-4 Export Certificate for Animal Products	
FDA Certificate of Free Sale	
Appendix II. Government Regulatory Agency Contacts	
Appendix III. Other Import Specialist Technical Contacts:	

NOTE: This report was prepared by the Caribbean Basin Agricultural Trade Office (CBATO) of the Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS)/U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) in Miami, Florida for U.S. exporters of domestic food and agricultural products. While every possible care was taken in the preparation of this report, information provided may not be completely accurate either because policies have changed since its preparation, or because clear and consistent information about these policies was not available. It is highly recommended that U.S. exporters verify the full set of import requirements with their foreign customers, who are normally best equipped to research such matters with local authorities, before any goods are shipped. FINAL IMPORT APPROVAL OF ANY PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO THE IMPORTING COUNTRY'S RULES AND REGULATIONS AS INTERPRETED BY BORDER OFFICIALS AT THE TIME OF PRODUCT ENTRY.

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on Certificate	Purpose	Requesting Ministry
All Foods	Certificate of Free Sale	The products exported are produced and marketed in the United States in general conformity with US requirements.	Food Safety	Min. of Health: Chemistry/Food & Drugs Division (CFDD)
Animal Products/ Fish Products	Health Certificate / Sanitary Certificate	The animal/marine products destined for food consumption are free from disease and conform to negotiated standards concerning animal/marine health. *See Section III for specific language required.	Food Safety/Food Quality Animal Health Protection	Min. of Health: CFDD Ministry of Agriculture: Animal Health Sub-Division (Vet Services)
Meat Products/ Poultry	Meat/Poultry Inspection Certificate (Certificate of Wholesomeness)	The meat/poultry products have been inspected by a certified veterinarian, both ante-mortem & postmortem, and are wholesome and fit for human consumption. Additional statements must be made for canned and packaged meat products. *See Section III for specific language required.	Food Safety/Food Quality Animal Health Protection	Min. of Health: CFDD Ministry of Agriculture: Animal Health Sub-Division (Vet Services)
Canned and Packaged Meats	Cooking/ Processing Certificate	The canned meat/poultry products were manufactured in accordance with USDA meat/poultry processing regulations. Must specify the temp./minutes of the sterilizing process and the sterilizing value	Food Safety	Min. of Health: CFDD Ministry of Agriculture: Animal Health Sub-Division (Vet Services)

Section I. List of All Export Certificates Required By Government (Matrix)

Product(s) Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on Certificate	Purpose	Requesting Ministry	
---------------------------------	--	---------	------------------------	--

Unprocessed Plant	Phytosanitary	The plant products have been	Food Safety	Min. of Health:
Products (Fresh fruits and	Certificate	inspected and are free of harmful pests and plant diseases, and comply with TT's phytosanitary		CFDD
vegetables, rice,		regulations. Must declare from	Plant	
flour, peas, beans,		which US State the plant products	Protection	Min. of
plants & lumber)		originated.		Agriculture: Plant
		*See Section III for sample language.		Quarantine Service
All Foods	Certificate of Analysis	Must give a complete chemical analysis of the product. Must identify the preservatives, food additives, and color additives of the product.	Food Safety/ Food Quality/ Heavy Metals/ Inorganic, Organic Standards	Min. of Health: CFDD
Peanuts/Corn	Aflatoxin Certificate	An accredited laboratory has tested the peanuts/corn products and the products do not exceed prescribed aflatoxin regulations.	Food Safety	Min. of Health: CFDD
Fish	Mercury/Heavy Metals/ Contaminants /Toxins/ Residues Certificate (Certificate of Analysis)	The fish product meets or exceeds all purity standards specified by the TT government.	Food Safety	Min. of Health: CFDD
Halal/Kosher Meat Products	Halal/Kosher Certificate	The meat product was slaughtered under religious ritual slaughter practices (Halal or Kosher). *See Section III for sample	Religious Beliefs	Min. of Health: CFDD
Dairy and Dairy Products	Certificate of Origin	language Country of origin of raw materials	Food Safety	Min. of Health: CFDD
Other Products	Other Certificates: Organically Grown Foods, Genetically Modified Foods, Irradiated Foods	Specific language may vary depending on the nature of the certificate. U.S. exporters should consult with the Chemistry/Food & Drug Division (see Gov. Agency Regulatory Contacts at the end of this report).	Food Safety	Min. of Health: CFDD

Section II. Purpose of Specific Export Certificate(s)

• Certificate of Free Sale: The Ministry of Health, for the purpose of food safety, requires this certificate for all food products exported to TT.

Note: While the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)/Department of Health and Human Services (DHSS) often issues Certificates of Free Sale, it is important to note that the 1997 FDA Export Reform and Enhancement Act does not require FDA to issue export certificates for food products. However, since many foreign governments require Certificates of Free Sale, FDA intends to continue to provide this certification service as resources permit.

• Health Certificate/Sanitary Certificate: The Ministry of Health requires this certificate for food safety, food quality, and food processing conditions. Additionally, the Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries, Animal Health Sub-Division (Veterinary Services) requires this certificate for animal health protection purposes.

Note: USDA's Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) is the principal federal agency responsible for issuing health certificates for animal products (VS Form 16-4). No APHIS Veterinary Services health certificate should be necessary for processed foods and food ingredients containing animal products as well as shelf stable food preparations. Such products should be accompanied by a Free Sale Certificate issued by a food safety agency in the State of manufacture under the authority of the competent authority or by the United States Food and Drug Administration.

Dairy products for human consumption produced in the United States are to be certified by the USDA Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS), Dairy Programs (Sanitary Certificate for Exports).

Imported dairy products for human consumption (such as ice cream, milk, yogurt, cheese, milk powder, etc.) that have legally entered the United States from countries approved by the T&T Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries*, that are free for sale in the United States, and that have not been processed in the United States, may be certified for re-exported by APHIS to Trinidad and Tobago. The APHIS Veterinary Services may issue a certificate (VS 16-4) with statements detailed under option one or option two for such dairy products.

Option one: The exporter provides a government-issued veterinary certificate from the originating country giving appropriate statements about the origin of imported materials or how materials were processed in the originating country.

 1. The products were legally imported into the United States from ______ (name of country) under export certificate ______ (reference the export certificate of the country of origin).

2. The product was not processed in the United States.

Option two: The exporter provides a copy of the corresponding "entry summary" document issued by the pertinent U.S. customs agency. In addition, a notarized affidavit to support the statements on the VS

Form 16-4 issued by APHIS Veterinary Services must be provided. This office has on-file a notarized affidavit from [insert importer or import broker, manufacturer company name] verifying the accuracy of the statements below:

1. The products were legally imported into the United States.

2. The product was not processed in the United States.

*Prior to shipment, the importer should verify the eligibility of dairy products from third countries with the Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries.

Beginning November 10, 2014 prepared or manufactured food products containing eggs or egg products that have historically not been considered by consumers as products of the egg food industry, are being certified exclusively by AMS (sample certificate provided in Appendix I). Under the new program, AMS certifies a wide range of foods, including cooked omelets, frozen egg patties, crepes, hard boiled eggs, mayonnaise, and foods containing egg extracts.

Processed egg products (including liquid, frozen, or dried eggs, with or without added ingredients) are to be certified by the USDA Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS) using Form 9060-5EP (Note: FSIS Form PY200 has been discontinued).

The National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) is the primary federal agency responsible for issuing health certificates for harvested/produced seafood products.

• Meat/Poultry Inspection Certificate (Certificate of Wholesomeness): The Ministry of Health, as well as the Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries require that this certificate be issued by a U.S. Federal Agency for food quality purposes.

Note: USDA's FSIS issues Certificates of Wholesomeness guaranteeing that the meat/poultry products have been inspected by a FSIS Veterinarian; both ante mortem and postmortem, and are wholesome and fit for consumption. For fresh/frozen meat and meat products and poultry and poultry products an FSIS Form 9060-5, Meat and Poultry Certificate of Wholesomeness should be used. For casings from beef, pork and sheep slaughtered in the United States, FSIS Form 9060-7 (08/26/2011), Animal Casings Export Certificate for Countries Requiring Ante-Mortem, Post Mortem and Fit For Human Food Statements should be used. For beef, pork and sheep casings legally imported into the United States, FSIS Form 9060-18 (08/25/2011), Animal Casings Export Certificate for Countries Requiring Ante-Mortem, Post Mortem, and Sound and Clean Statements should be used.

- Cooking and Processing Certificate: The Ministry of Health and the Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries, for the purpose of food safety, require this certificate for all canned and packaged meat products exported to TT.
- Phytosanitary Certificate: This certificate is required by the Ministry of Health for the purpose of food safety, as well by the Ministry of Agriculture, Land & Fisheries/Plant Quarantine Unit for domestic plant protection purposes.

Note: USDA's Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) is the principal federal agency

responsible for conducting inspections and issuing Phytosanitary Certificates.

• Certificate of Analysis: The Ministry of Health requires this certificate for the purposes of food safety, food quality, heavy metals, toxins, contaminants, residues and inorganic/organic standards.

Note: USDA's Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS) issues Certificates of Analysis (for nuts and a few other exported products only) on a user-fee basis.

• Aflatoxin Certificate: The Ministry of Health, for food safety reasons, requires this certificate.

Note: USDA's Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS), or other USDA accredited labs, issue Aflatoxin Certificates on a user-fee basis.

- Mercury/Heavy Metals/Toxins/Contaminants/Residues Certificate: The Ministry of Health, for food safety reasons, requires this official certificate for all U.S. fish products exported to TT.
- Halal/Kosher Certificate: This certificate is required of products labeled as being either Halal or Kosher. The Ministry of Health requires this certificate for religious belief purposes.
- Certificate of Origin: The Ministry of Health requires this certificate for food safety reasons. The Ministry of Health has specific concerns regarding melamine in raw materials.

Section III. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)

- Certificate of Free Sale: This certificate should attest that the particular products exported to TT are produced and marketed in the United States in general conformity with U.S. requirements.
- Health Certificate/Sanitary Certificate: This certificate should declare that the facilities are operated under sanitary conditions (under supervision/monitoring of the regulatory agency) and animal/marine/other products destined for food consumption are free from disease and conform to negotiated standards concerning animal/marine health. This certificate should include the following attestation for animal products:

This is to certify that rinderpest, foot-and-mouth disease, hog cholera, swine vesicular disease, African swine fever, bovine fever, and contagious bovine pleuropneumonia do not exist in the United States of America.

For the export of pet foods and pet treats to TT, the following certification statements should be provided in the Additional Declarations section of the Export Certificate for Animal Products (VS Form 16-4) and continuation page VS form 16-4A as needed. A notarized affidavit from the manufacturer is required to support these statements on the export certificate issued by APHIS Veterinary Services.

This office has on file a notarized affidavit from [company name] verifying the accuracy of the statements below:

- 1. The products may be freely sold in the United States as pet food.
- 2. Dry, semi-moist, and dehydrated products were sufficiently heat processed to assure destruction of pathogens of concern.
- 3. Canned (hermetically sealed products) were treated to an F0 of 3.0 or more.
- 4. Precautions were taken after processing to avoid contamination of the products.
- 5. All products have been packed using new containers and packaging materials.

For the export of feathers intended for ornamental use to TT, the following certification statements should be provided in the Additional Declarations section of the Export Certificate for Animal Products (VS Form 16-4) and continuation page VS form 16-4A as needed. A notarized affidavit from the manufacturer is required to support these statements on the export certificate issued by APHIS Veterinary Services.

This office has on file a notarized affidavit from [company name] verifying the accuracy of the statements below.

U.S. origin product

- The United States or region of origin meets the conditions of the World Animal Health Organization (OIE) to be considered free of highly pathogenic avian influenza and Newcastle disease as defined by the OIE.
- 2. The product originates in the United States.
- 3. The product was heat processed. (Provide processing parameters.)

Imported product

- 1. The product was imported legally in accord with the regulations of the United States pertaining to highly pathogenic avian influenza and Newcastle disease.
- 2. The product was not processed in the United States.

For the export of semen extended with poultry eggs and that is not otherwise certified by APHIS Veterinary Services, an Export Certificate for Animal Products (VS form 16-4) is required. An example is canine semen in an egg-based extender.

The following certification statement should be provided in the Additional Declarations section of the Export Certificate for Animal Products (VS Form 16-4) and continuation page VS form 16-4A as needed.

The United States or region of origin (State: ____) meets the criteria of the Terrestrial Animal Health Code of the World Organization for Animal Health to be considered free of highly pathogenic avian influenza and Newcastle disease.

- Meat/Poultry Inspection Certificate (Certificate of Wholesomeness): This certificate should attest that the meat/poultry products have been inspected by a certified veterinarian, both ante-mortem and postmortem, and are wholesome and fit for consumption. Specific certificate forms are to be used for different products. For fresh/frozen meat and meat products and poultry and poultry products, a FSIS Form 9060-5, Meat and Poultry Certificate of Wholesomeness is to be used. For casings from beef, pork and sheep slaughtered in the United States, a FSIS Form 9060-7 (08/26/2011), Animal Casings Export Certificate for Countries Requiring Ante-Mortem, Post Mortem and Fit For Human Food Statements is to be used. For beef, pork and sheep casings legally imported into the United States, a FSIS Form 9060-18 (08/25/2011), Animal Casings Export Certificate for Countries Requiring Ante-Mortem for Certificate for Countries Requiring Ante-Mortem, Post Mortem, and Sound and Clean Statements is to be used.
- Cooking and Processing Certificate: This certificate should declare that the canned meat/poultry products were manufactured in accordance with USDA meat/poultry processing regulations. The certificate should specify the temperature/minutes of the sterilizing process and the sterilizing value.
- Phytosanitary Certificate: This certificate should certify that the shipment of plant products has been inspected and is free of harmful pests and plant diseases, and complies with TT's phytosanitary regulations. Furthermore, the Phytosanitary Certificate must declare from which U.S. State the plant products originated.

While the TT Government has not specified a specific declaration required on the Phytosanitary Certificate, the following sample attestation can be used as a guideline:

The products have been inspected and/or tested according to appropriate official procedures and are considered to be free from pests and diseases and conform to the current phytosanitary requirements of TT.

Note: The importation of soft, fleshy fruits and vegetables are prohibited from all areas where dangerous fruit flies (i.e. Mexican and Mediterranean) are known to occur unless approved treatments can be effectively performed. Additionally, the importation of planting material, namely plants and rooted cuttings, should be limited to soil-free plants and plant parts.

- Certificate of Analysis: This certificate should give a complete chemical analysis and microbiological analysis of the product. This certificate should also identify the preservatives, food additives, and color additives of the product.
- Aflatoxin Certificate: This certificate should attest that an accredited laboratory has tested the peanuts/corn products and the products do not exceed proscribed aflatoxin regulations.
- Mercury/Heavy Metals/Contaminants/Toxins/Residues Certificate: This certificate should declare that the fish product meets or exceeds all purity standards specified by the TT government.
- Halal/Kosher Certificate: This certificate should ensure that the meat product was slaughtered under

religious ritual slaughter practices (Halal or Kosher).

• While the TT Government has not specified a specific declaration required on Halal/Kosher Certificates, the following sample attestation can be used as a guideline for poultry products:

The poultry products covered by this certificate are derived from birds that received (Kosher/Halal) slaughter as based upon documentation provided by religious authorities or by (Kosher/Halal) label declaration.

The following sample attestation can be used as a guideline for beef products:

The beef products covered by this certificate are derived from cattle that received (Kosher/Halal) slaughter as based upon documentation provided by religious authorities or by (Kosher/Halal) label declaration.

• Certificate of Origin: The certificate must state the country of origin of the raw materials.

Section IV. Government Export Certificate's Legal Entry Requirements

- Certificate of Free Sale: The TT government requests that a Federal Health Authority issue this certificate. TT does not accept a Supplier's or Manufacturer's Export Declaration as proof of compliance. The Certificate of Free Sale is valid for one year and can be applied to multiple shipments of the same product. Exporters are required to update this certificate with the TT Chemistry/Food and Drug Division on an annual basis.
- Health Certificate/Sanitary Certificate: The TT Government requests that this certificate be issued by a U.S. Federal Agency. The TT Government does not accept U.S. State issued Health Certificates. The Health Certificate is valid for the length of time indicated on the certificate, otherwise valid for the indicated shipment, and it must accompany the products at the time of entry.
- Meat/Poultry Inspection Certificate (Certificate of Wholesomeness): The TT Government requires
 that this certificate be issued by a U.S. Federal Agency. The Government will not accept U.S. State
 issued Meat/Poultry Inspection Certificates. Customs Officials will accept the Certificate of
 Meat/Poultry for the indicated shipment only, and an original certificate must accompany the
 products at the time of entry and be presented in order to obtain an import permit.
- Cooking and Processing Certificate: The TT Government requests that this certificate be issued by a U.S. Federal Agency. The Government does not accept a Manufacturer/ Supplier's Export Declaration as proof of compliance. The certificate is only valid for the indicated shipment, and the original certificate must accompany the products at time of entry.
- Phytosanitary Certificate: The TT Government requires that this certificate be issued by a U.S.

Federal Agency. The TT Government will not accept a U.S. State issued Phytosanitary Certificate or a Manufacturer/Supplier's Export Declaration as proof of compliance. Customs Officials will accept the certificate for the indicated shipment only, and the original certificate must accompany the plant products at the time of entry.

- Certificate of Analysis: The TT Government accepts a Manufacturer/Supplier's Export Declaration
 as proof of compliance. The certificate is valid for the indicated shipment only, and the original
 certificate must accompany the products at the time of entry. <u>It is important to note, however, that
 for products considered "high risk" (such as meat and dairy); shipments may be detained by CFDD
 for sampling and subsequent microbiological testing. This situation is reportedly temporary until the
 CFDD provides further guidance on their policy going forward.
 </u>
- Aflatoxin Certificate: The TT Government accepts a Manufacturer/Supplier's Export Declaration as proof of compliance. Customs Officials will accept the Aflatoxin Certificate for the indicated shipment only, and an original certificate must accompany the peanut/corn products at the time of entry.
- Mercury/Heavy Metals/Contaminants/Toxins/Residues Certificate: The TT Government accepts a Manufacturer/Supplier's Export Declaration as proof of compliance. The certificate is valid for the indicated shipment only, and the original certificate must accompany the fish products at the time of entry.
- Halal/Kosher Certificate: This certificate may be issued by a private sector religious authority. An original certificate must accompany the product at the time of entry.
- Certificate of Origin: This certificate must be issued by an official body at the Federal or local level. The certificate is only valid for the indicated shipment, and the original certificate must accompany the products at the time of entry.

Section V. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements to Ensure Market Entry

The Food and Drug Act of 1960, the Pesticide & Toxic Chemical Act of 1979, the Animal Disease Importation Act of 1954, and the Plant Protection Act of 1975, are the comprehensive set of laws that govern the importation of food and agricultural products into TT. In general, TT follows internationally accepted food standards and guidelines (i.e. those developed by the Codex Alimentarius), and may refer to U.S., Canadian, and European standards as well.

Exporters are advised that importers will likely require paperwork in advance of the arrival of any animal product in order to request an import permit from the Animal Health Subdivision of the Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries. Import permits are issued on a shipment by shipment basis and only after the documents have been presented by the importer or importer's agent. If an import permit is issued, it will detail the conditions under which the product will be allowed to enter into TT (e.g. certification or any treatment that may be required). Therefore, U.S. exporters should work very closely

with their TT importers to make sure that they fully comply with the specified conditions of entry. For more information on the subject, see the 2015 Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards Report for TT.

Finished leather and other finished animal products intended for commercial use may be exported to TT if shipped with documents that demonstrate processing to mitigate animal disease. A veterinary certificate is not required for finished leather products, such as leather bags, shoes and belts.

Commercial shipments of drums should be accompanied by documents demonstrating processing including the use of sufficient heat or chemical treatment to mitigate disease risk. In the event that the drums originate from countries other than the United States, the government of TT reserves the right to require evidence of legal importation into the United States and may also require evidence of mitigation sufficiently efficacious so as to mitigate risk from anthrax.

Appendix I - Sample Export Certificates

FSIS Form 9060-5 Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of Wholesomeness

FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE				10,000 or impriso ist under the Fede itry Products Insp	e alteration of any entry on this certific mment for not more than five years or to eral Meat Inspection Act [21 USC 611 (ection Act [21 USC 458 (c) (1), (2), and n or misuse of this certificate.	b) (1), (2), and (5), 21 USC 676]
DISTRICT OFFICE	COUNTRY OF DESTINATIO			MPK	-000001	
EXPORTED BY (Applicant's name	and address inc	Judina 7IP Co	de)		PRODUCT EXPORTED	FROM:
EXPORTED BY (Applicant's hame	and address me	adding 211 00	40)	EST. / PL	ANT NUMBER (If applicable)	
			0		<u> </u>	
		C	Pan	CITY		
CONSIGNED TO 1 / (Name and a	ddress including	ZIP Code)	MM	So.		
		NTAINERS	- 11		@ SLAUGHTERING @ PROCESSING PL @ WAREHOUSE @ DOCKSIDE	
TOTAL MARKED NET WEIGHT	TOTAL CO	MARLING				
			- NII	MAREROF		EST / PLANT
PRODUCT AS LABEL	ED	MARKED W	PAC	IMBER OF CKAGES IN LOT 1/	SHIPPING MARKS 1/	NUMBER ON PRODUCT
			- <u>+</u>			
			-	TR		
		no	MIDI	112		
		611	TMIT	50		
		allo	JUUP			
		V-				
	Contraction of the second s					
1 / As stated by applicant or contractor						and a second
REMARKS						
	÷		- 15	NE		
		0		51 11		
		61	A MIL	LE		
		01	700-			
				in ale that rou	aniwed both antemortem and	oostmortem inspection a
] I CERTIFY that the meat or me were found sound and healthy a	at food product a	specified here	and passed	as provided	by law and regulations of the	Department and is soun
and wholesome.						
] I CERTIFY that the poultry and inspection and passed in accor and fit for human consumption.	dance with appli	specified abc cable laws an	ve came fro d regulations	m birds that v s of the United	vere officially given antemorte d States Department of Agricu	em and postmortem ilture and are wholesom
NOT VALID UN	LESS SIGNED	BY AN INSPE	CTOR OF	MEAT AND PO	OULTRY INSPECTION PROC	GRAM
NOT WED OF				D DISTRICT		DATE SIGNED (MM/DD/YY
	A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR A CONTRA					
By order of the Secretary o	f Agriculture	1			1	
	is all assume of th	e United State	se as prima	facie evidenci	e of the truth of the statement	s therein contained.

FSIS form9060-7 Animal Casings Export Certificate for Countries Requiring Ante-Mortem, Post-Mortem and Fit for Human Food Statements

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUL FOOD BAFETY AND INSPECTION S FIELD OPERATIONS ANIMAL CASINGS EXPORT CERTIFICATE FO ANTE-MORTE, POST-MORTEM AND FIT FOR DISTRICT OFFICE	SERVICE OR COUNTRIES REQU HUMAN FOOD STATE		SERIAL NUMBER	
EXPORTED BY Standards and the second	CONSIGNE	D TO:	AMPLE	5
TOTAL MARKED NET WEIGHT (Specify unit, e.g. lbs, and/or kg.)	TOTAL CO	VTAINERS		
PRODUCT AS LABELED	MARKED WEIGHT OF LOT	NUMBER OF PACKAGES IN LOT	SHIPPING MARKS	EST. NUMBER ON PRODUCT
Sample			SAMP	LE
REMARKS I certify that the animal casings specified hereon were derived inspection at the time of slaughter, and that the casings are so establishments subject to USDA inspection, said casings have to exportation. NOT VALES UNLESS SIGNED BY INSPACTOR AND D By order of the Sector of Avantats	ound, healthful, wholesor a been handled only in a Y AN INSPECTOR OF N	ne, and otherwise fil sanitary manager an	for minimi Vedd. Vinie	itagion prior

FSIS Form 9060-18 Animal Casings Export Certificate for Countries Requiring Ante-Mortem, Post-Mortem and Sound and Clean Statements

FOOD ANIMAL CASINGS EXPOI	DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE FIELD OPERATIONS RT CERTIFICATE FOR COU	INTRIES REQUIR		SERIAL NUMBER	
ANTE-MORTE, POST-MOR	TEM AND SOUND AND CLI		OF DESTINATION		
XPORTED BY (Applicant's name and address	CONSIGNE	D TO (Name and addr	ess including ZIP Code) · SAM	DLE	
OTAL MARKED NET WEIGHT (Specify unit,	e.g. 105. and/or kg.)	TOTAL CO	NTAINERS		
PRODUCT AS LAB	ELED	MARKED WEIGHT OF LOT	NUMBER OF PACKAGES IN LOT	SHIPPING MARKS	EST / PLANT NUMBER ON PRODUCT
	r H			SAMPL	Ε
SAMPL	Ε	- 			
* 18 a - 1 7 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 1					
2	2			a x	ž.
SAMPL	E	1 		т. 	el.
I certify that the animal casings spe which received ante-mortem and po establishments subject to USDA ins prior to exportation.	ost-mortem veterinary inspect spection, said casings have b	tion at the time of s een handled in a s	slaughter, and are claughter, and are claughter, and anitary manner and	were not subject to conte	
NOT VALID UNLESS S	IGNED BY AN INSPECTOR OF		RY INSPECTION PRO) (MM/DD/YYYY)
INSPECTOR AND DISTRICT By order of the Secretary of Agriculture			LOATE ISSUEL	(

AMS Form – Sanitary Certificate for Exports (Dairy)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA



SANITARY CERTIFICATE FOR EXPORTS

Country of Origin: USA Certification Authority: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Marketing Service Reference Number of this Certificate: [CertNo]

I. Exporter (Name and Address)

[ExportName] [ExportAddr] [ExportCitySt]

- II. Identification of the Dairy Products (Information Supplied by the Manufacturer or Exporter) Product Description: [Description] Condition or Kind of Treatment: [Condition] Type of Packaging: [PkgType] Number of Packages: [NumPkgs] Total Net Weight: [NetWt] Required Temperature, Storage and Transportation: [ReqTemp] Validity Date (Shelf Life): [ShelfLife]
 III. Origin of the Products: (Information Supplied by the Manufacturer or Exporter) [OriginName]
 - [OriginCity] Plant Number: [OriginNo]
- IV. Product Destination: (Information Supplied by the Manufacturer or Exporter) Origin: [DestName] [DestAddr] Destination: [Destination]

Method of Transport: [Transport]

- V. Sanitary Certification
 - (1) The United States of America is free from Foot & Mouth Disease and Rinderpest
 - (2) The product was manufactured in facilities inspected and approved by the competent authority and subjected to regular audits or inspections aimed at ensuring that the processing is properly and hygienically carried out, to produce a product that is fit for human consumption.
 - (3) The product was manufactured from milk or milk products that received a pasteurization treatment or adequate safeguards have been taken with the aim of avoiding public health hazards arising from pathogenic organisms associated with milk.
 - (4) To the best of our knowledge, the product contains no harmful levels of contaminants

[Date]

[Name] [Title] USDA, Dairy Grading Date Signed

AMS Form – Sanitation Certificate (Further Processed Egg Products)



United States Department of Agriculture Agricultural Marketing Service Washington, DC 20250

United States

1. Consignor/Exporter (name and address):	 Certificate number: Competent Authority: 	
4. Consignee/Importer (name and address): 5. State of Origin:	SAMPLE	
6. Country of destination:	SAMI-	
7. Place of Loading:	<u>۲</u>	
8. Means of Transport: 10. Conditions of transport/storage:	9. Declared point of entry:	
11. Producer/Manufacturer:	12. Date of Packing:	13. Type of Packing:
14. Name of Products	15. Number of Packages:	16. Net Weight:
17. Attestations 1. Country Specific Attestations SAMPA	E	
18. Certifying Officer: Name (typed): Date:	Signature:	

• The official certificate should be read with the explanatory notes.

FSIS Form 9060-5EP Egg Products Export Certificate of Wholesomeness

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTU	JRE	A knowingly	false entry or alteration of any e	entry on the certificate may
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SE FIELD OPERATIONS	RVICE	result in a fi	ne of not more than \$10,000 or ars or both (18 USC 1001). Add	imprisonment for not more
EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT CERITFICA	TE OF	Penalties ex	ist under the Eag Product Inspec	tion Act 121 USC 1037 (e)
WHOLESOMENESS		(2), (3), and misuse of thi	(6), 21 USC 1041] for an unauth	orized or false alteration or
DISTRICT OFFICE COUNTRY OF D	ESTINATION	inisuse of (n	s certificate.	
Q A MARIE	Lonination	FDA	@ / M@I	P
A MALLER S		EPA-		
				5 L 5
EXPORTED BY (Applicant's Name and Address Including	g ZIP Code)		PRODUCT EXPORTED	FROM
		EST. / PLAN	IT NUMBER (if applicable)	
OGINIKISE		CITY	- nnimil 12	
NO STATIST			anniele	-'4
CONSIGNED TO ' (Name and Address including ZIP Co	de)		C Allan -	
		WA	RENUSE	
			DCESSING PLANT	
ORIMICIELE				
Planned Around			IER (Please Specify)	
TATAL MADICE				
TOTAL MARKED NET WEIGHT TOTAL COL	NTAINERS			
PRODUCT AS LABELED	MARKED WEIGHT OF LOT	NUMBER OF	SHIPPING MARKS / LOT NUMBER	1 EST. / PLANT NUMBER
	WEIGHT OF LOT	PACKAGES IN LOT		ON PRODUCT
1				
		•	-TR	
ON NIULITE			- natalli 12	
(P) NIMIT BL			Q MAILE LE	
2 June			Stollan -	
0-			0000	
			and the second	
			·····	
As stated by the applicant or contractor	1			1
REMARKS				
MMIPILE				
I CERTIFY that the egg products specified on this for of the United States Department of Agriculture and a	m have been inspec	cled and passed	I in accordance with the applicabl	e laws and regulations
of the United States Department of Agriculture and a	re wholesome and fi	it for human cor	isumption.	•
NOT VA	LID UNLESS SIGN	ED BY A FSIS	INSPECTOR	WARMAN AND A CARD AND A
	DDISTRICT	600	Date Signed (MM/DD/YYY)	
D) Sacravary of Agriculture		S 11.		
		ORIN		
This certificate is receivable in all courts of the Unit	ted States as prime	facio autores	af the fact of the state	
This certificate is receivable in all courts of the Unit This certificate does not excuse failure to comply with	any of the regulator	v laws enforced	or the truth of the statement herein	contained.
SIS FORM 9060-5EP (Edition date - 08/15/2015)		,	and onlice oraces Department	or Agriculture.
				ODIONIA
*				ORIGINAL

APHIS VS Form 16-4 Export Certificate for Animal Products

equired to complete this information collection is estimated to average .5 hours existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing		
		5
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE	Date:	16
EXPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ANIMAL PRODUCTS		2
his certificate is for veterinary purposes only. It is valid for 30 days after the da oyage).	te of signature (in the case of transport by ship or rail, the time is prolonge	d by the time of the

ADDITIONAL DECLARATIONS

SAMPLE

TIDIT	E
SIGNATURE OF ENDORSING OFFICIAL	TYPED NAME: TITLE OF ENDORSING OFFICIAL:
DESCRIPTION OF	THE CONSIGNMENT
NAME AND ADDRESS OF EXPORTER:	NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONSIGNEE:
PRODUCT (type of product, quantity, unit of measure, and animal product species of	WIPILE
IDENTIFICATION:	CONVEYANCE:
VS Form 16-4	

MAR 2010

FDA Certificate of Free Sale

CERTIFICATE TO FOREIGN GOVERNMENT

In order to allow the importation of United States products into foreign countries, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) certifies the following information concerning the product(s) to be exported listed below:

NAME OF MANUFACTURER OR DISTRIBUTER, ADDRESS

NAME OF PRODUCT(S) (GENERIC NAME IF APPLICABLE)
COUNTRY OF DESTINATION (OPTIONAL)
PREMARKET APPROVAL IDENTIFIER (IDA PLICABLE, I.E., NDA, NADA, PMA
Laser .

NUMBER, 510(k) NUMBER, LICENSE NUMBER)

The product(s) described above and the plant(s) where it is produced are subject to the jurisdiction of the FDA under the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act.

It is certified that the above listed product(s) may be marketed in, and legally exported from, the United States of America at this time. The manufacturing plant(s) in which the product(s) is produced is subject to periodic inspections. The last such inspection showed that the plant(s), at that time, appeared to be in substantial compliance with current good manufacturing practice requirements for the product(s) SAMPI listed above.

Signature

Title Food and Drug Administration

Date

This certificate expires on	(insert - date 24 months from date notarized).
County of	- MARILINE
State of	- O A NILL
Subscribed and sworn to b	efore me this day of
Notary Public	
My Commission Expires	
Certificate No.	

Appendix II. Government Regulatory Agency Contacts

Chemistry, Food & Drugs Division Ministry of Health 92 Frederick Street, 2nd Floor Port of Spain, Trinidad and Tobago, W.I. Tel: 1 (868) 623-5242 / 623-2834 / 624-5968 / 623-2476 Fax: 1 (868) 623-2477 E-mail: mohcfdd@gmail.com , cfdd@health.gov.tt

Veterinary Service Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries 80 Abercromby Street Port of Spain, Trinidad and Tobago Tel: 1 (868) 625-5997 / 625-1473 / 741-3968 Fax: 1 (868) 625-5993 E-mail: aphmalmr@tstt.net.tt , aphmalmr@gmail.com

Plant Quarantine Service Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries Central Experiment Station Caroni North Bank Rd. Centeno, Trinidad and Tobago, W.I. Tel: 1 (868) 646-4335 / 646-4337 ext. 4017 or 4036 Tel/Fax: 1 (868) 642-0718 E-mail: plantquarantine.centeno@gmail.com

Research & Policy Unit Customs & Excise Division Ministry of Finance Nicholas Court, Abercromby Street Port of Spain, Trinidad and Tobago, W.I. Tel: 1 (868) 625-3311 to 19 ext. 260 Fax: 1 (868) 623-8557 E-mail: policyunit@customs.gov.tt

Appendix III. Other Import Specialist Technical Contacts:

Caribbean Basin Agricultural Trade Office (CBATO) Foreign Agricultural Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 909 SE 1st Avenue, Suite 720 Miami, FL 33131 Tel: (305) 536-5300 Fax: (305) 536-7577 E-mail: <u>atocaribbeanbasin@fas.usda.gov</u> Website: <u>www.cbato.fas.usda.gov</u>

Michael T. Henney, Director Omar Gonzalez, Agricultural Marketing Specialist Graciela Juelle, Agricultural Marketing Assistant